
TownDCBA of Groveland
Economic Development 

Planning & Conservation Department 

Zoning Board of Appeals

B o a r d /C o m m i t t e e  N a m e :  

D a te :

T im e  o f  M e e t i n g :  

L o c a t i o n :

S ig n a tu r e :

MEETING NOTICE
(MG.L Chapter 30A Sections 18-25)

Z O N IN G  B O A R D  O F  A P P E A L S  

W E D N E S D A Y ,  A p r i l  3 ,  2 0 2 4  

7 : 3 0  P M  

T o w n  H a l l

1 8 3  M a in  S t r e e t  G r o v e l a n d ,  M A  0 1 8 3 4  

A n n i e  S c h i n d l e r

AGENDA
For discussion and possible vote

Zoom participation is offered for this meeting with the information below. 

Meeting ID: 939 9517 4414 

Passcode: 948618

■x>
ff’i

-Cat;;' 
sin 3::
(iO o

m
o

rva
css*
fxo

3:

SO

fV>

ZK

k O
•  «

Cj S
on

GTi:-

s
-wic::

PUBLIC HEADING

NEW; Application #2024-5 6-8 ELM PARK -  A  p u b l i c  h e a r i n g  i n  a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  M G L ,  C h a p t e r  4 0 A ,  a s  a m e n d e d ,  

f o r  t h e  a p p l i c a t i o n  # 2 0 2 4 - 5  m a d e  b y  R o d  R iv e r a ,  9 7  B e a c h  S t r e e t ,  M a ld e n ,  f o r  t h e  p r e m i s e s  l o c a t e d  a t  6 - 8  E lm  P a r k  

G r o v e l a n d ,  M a p  1 0  L o t  0 1 3 ,  l o c a t e d  i n  t h e  B u s i n e s s  ( B )  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t  f o r  a  S p e c i a l  P e rm i t  i n  a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  S e c t i o n  

5 0 .4 .5  ( T a b l e  o f  U s e s )  o f  t h e  G r o v e l a n d  Z o n i n g  B y l a w  t o  o p e r a t e  r e s t a u r a n t .

CONTINUED: Application #2024-4 944 SALEM STREET: A p p r o v a l  a n d  s i g n i n g  o f  t h e  d e c i s i o n .

MINUTES: A p p r o v a l  o f  t h e  D e c e m b e r  6 ,  2 0 2 3 ,  J a n u a r y  3 ,  2 0 2 4 ,  a n d  M a r c h  6 ,2 0 2 4 ,  m e e t i n g  m i n u t e s .

TOWN PLANNER UPDATE

OTHER ITEMS NOT REASONABLE ANTICIPATED AT TIME OF POSTING

NEXT MEETING: M a y  1 ,  2 0 2 4  

ADJOURNMENT

N O T E  -  N o t i c e s  a n d  a g e n d a s  a r e  t o  b e  p o s t e d  4 8  h o u r s  i n  a d v a n c e  o f  t h e  m e e t i n g  e x c l u d i n g  S a t u r d a y s ,  S i m d a y s  a n d  l e g a l  h o l id a y s .













































1

Annie Schindler

From: Robert Valentine
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 1:06 PM
To: Jeffrey Gillen; Annie Schindler; Rebecca Oldham; Samuel Joslin; HealthAgent; Lori 

Bentsen; Julie Yebba; Kevin Snow; Colin Stokes; Jeffrey Dalton; Renny Carroll; 
bligols@comcast.net; Chris Goodwin; mdempsey444 (mdempsey444@comcast.net)

Subject: RE: Zoning Board & Planning Board Applications for 6-8 Elm Park (Mexican Restaurant)

AŌernoon, 
 
I also have concerns regarding parking, the prior restaurant, when busy, had parking along the one-way secƟon of Elm 
Park blocking access to the businesses and homes on that side of the road. If an emergency were to occur accessibility 
for emergency vehicles is greatly hindered. Would like to see what the measures are going to be to miƟgate the 
potenƟal impact on parking availability in the area. 
 
Thank You 
 
Chief ValenƟne 
 
From: Jeffrey Gillen <jgillen@grovelandpolice.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 10:36 AM 
To: Annie Schindler <ASchindler@Grovelandma.com>; Rebecca Oldham <ROldham@Grovelandma.com>; Samuel Joslin 
<sjoslin@Grovelandma.com>; HealthAgent <HealthAgent@Grovelandma.com>; Lori Bentsen 
<LBentsen@Grovelandma.com>; Julie Yebba <jyebba@Grovelandma.com>; Kevin Snow <ksnow@grovelandlight.com>; 
Colin Stokes <cstokes@Grovelandma.com>; Robert Valentine <rvalentine@Grovelandma.com>; Jeffrey Dalton 
<JDalton@Grovelandma.com>; Renny Carroll <rcarroll@Grovelandma.com>; bligols@comcast.net; Chris Goodwin 
<chris_goodwin@comcast.net>; mdempsey444 (mdempsey444@comcast.net) <mdempsey444@comcast.net> 
Subject: RE: Zoning Board & Planning Board Applications for 6-8 Elm Park (Mexican Restaurant) 
 
Good morning, 
 
I like the idea of offering a place for locals to visit in Town.  However, I am curious as to what is meant by “ have 
implemented measures to miƟgate any potenƟal impact on parking availability in the area.”  There is no parking allowed 
on Rt. 113 and Rt. 97 does not offer any parking in the square.  With five (5) employees taking up parking spots I think 
parking may be a concern for the patrons if this establishment is busy. 
 
Jeffrey T. Gillen  
Chief of Police  
Notary Public  
FBI NA Session #250  
   
Groveland Police Department  
181 Main Street  
Groveland, MA 01834  
Phone: (978) 521-1212  Fax: (978) 374-7676  
 
 



2

From: Annie Schindler <ASchindler@Grovelandma.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 10:04 AM 
To: Rebecca Oldham <ROldham@Grovelandma.com>; Samuel Joslin <sjoslin@Grovelandma.com>; HealthAgent 
<HealthAgent@Grovelandma.com>; Lori Bentsen <LBentsen@Grovelandma.com>; Julie Yebba 
<jyebba@Grovelandma.com>; Kevin Snow <ksnow@grovelandlight.com>; Colin Stokes <cstokes@Grovelandma.com>; 
Jeffrey Gillen <jgillen@grovelandpolice.com>; Robert Valentine <rvalentine@Grovelandma.com>; Jeffrey Dalton 
<JDalton@Grovelandma.com>; Renny Carroll <rcarroll@Grovelandma.com>; bligols@comcast.net; Chris Goodwin 
<chris_goodwin@comcast.net>; mdempsey444 (mdempsey444@comcast.net) <mdempsey444@comcast.net> 
Subject: Zoning Board & Planning Board Applications for 6-8 Elm Park (Mexican Restaurant) 
 
Morning everyone, 
 
The Planning Board and Zoning Board have each received applicaƟons for 6-8 Elm Park. The applicaƟon informaƟon for 
both can be found at the following link:   Elm Park #6-8 
 
Planning Board – The Planning Board received an applicaƟon for a special permit for a parking reducƟon at the site. If 
you have any comments on this applicaƟon, please let me know. The scheduled meeƟng date for this hearing is April 2, 
2024.  
 
Zoning Board – The Zoning Board received an applicaƟon for a special permit for the use of the property for a 
restaurant. If you have any comments on this applicaƟon, please let me know. The scheduled meeƟng date for this 
hearing is April 3, 2024.  
 
For specific informaƟon on the criteria for a special permit that both Boards will be evaluaƟng these applicaƟons against, 
please look to our bylaw HERE, and addiƟonally HERE for the parking reducƟon request.  
 
Best, 
 
Annie Schindler 
Town Planner & Conservation Agent 
Town of Groveland | 978.556.7214 
 
The Secretary of the Commonwealth's Office has determined that most e-mails to and from municipal offices and officials 
are public records.  Consequently, confidentiality should not be expected. 
 



1

Annie Schindler

From: Kevin Snow <ksnow@grovelandlight.com>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 1:15 PM
To: Annie Schindler; Rebecca Oldham; Samuel Joslin; HealthAgent; Lori Bentsen; Julie Yebba;

Colin Stokes; Jeffrey Gillen; Robert Valentine; Jeffrey Dalton; Renny Carroll; 
bligols@comcast.net; Chris Goodwin; mdempsey444 (mdempsey444@comcast.net)

Subject: RE: Zoning Board & Planning Board Applications for 6-8 Elm Park (Mexican Restaurant)

My only commentary is that the applicant (and the building owner) be reminded that access to 
the  electrical/metering room should not be blocked.  We have in the past needed to access the room by entering 
the establishment rather than by the back door (at Family AƯair’s driveway. 
 
Otherwise I wish the best of luck to them! 
 
Thanks, 
 
-Kevin 
 
 

 

Kevin Snow 
General Manager/Lineman 1st Class 
Groveland Municipal Light Department 
 

Phone: 978-372-1671   
Mobile: 978-304-2078 
Email: ksnow@grovelandlight.com 
 

944 Salem Street 
Suite A 
Groveland, MA 01834 
 

www.grovelandlight.com 
 

 
 
 
 
From: Annie Schindler <ASchindler@Grovelandma.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 10:04 AM 
To: Rebecca Oldham <ROldham@Grovelandma.com>; Samuel Joslin <sjoslin@Grovelandma.com>; HealthAgent 
<HealthAgent@Grovelandma.com>; Lori Bentsen <LBentsen@Grovelandma.com>; Julie Yebba 
<jyebba@Grovelandma.com>; Kevin Snow <ksnow@grovelandlight.com>; Colin Stokes <cstokes@Grovelandma.com>; 
Jeffrey Gillen <jgillen@grovelandpolice.com>; Robert Valentine <rvalentine@Grovelandma.com>; Jeffrey Dalton 
<JDalton@Grovelandma.com>; Renny Carroll <rcarroll@Grovelandma.com>; bligols@comcast.net; Chris Goodwin 
<chris_goodwin@comcast.net>; mdempsey444 (mdempsey444@comcast.net) <mdempsey444@comcast.net> 
Subject: Zoning Board & Planning Board Applications for 6-8 Elm Park (Mexican Restaurant) 
 
Morning everyone, 
 
The Planning Board and Zoning Board have each received applicaƟons for 6-8 Elm Park. The applicaƟon informaƟon for 
both can be found at the following link:   Elm Park #6-8 
 



2

Planning Board – The Planning Board received an applicaƟon for a special permit for a parking reducƟon at the site. If 
you have any comments on this applicaƟon, please let me know. The scheduled meeƟng date for this hearing is April 2, 
2024.  
 
Zoning Board – The Zoning Board received an applicaƟon for a special permit for the use of the property for a 
restaurant. If you have any comments on this applicaƟon, please let me know. The scheduled meeƟng date for this 
hearing is April 3, 2024.  
 
For specific informaƟon on the criteria for a special permit that both Boards will be evaluaƟng these applicaƟons against, 
please look to our bylaw HERE, and addiƟonally HERE for the parking reducƟon request.  
 
Best, 
 
Annie Schindler 
Town Planner & Conservation Agent 
Town of Groveland | 978.556.7214 
 
The Secretary of the Commonwealth's Office has determined that most e-mails to and from municipal offices and officials 
are public records.  Consequently, confidentiality should not be expected. 
 



1

Annie Schindler

From: Michael Dempsey <mdempsey444@comcast.net>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 3:37 PM
To: Annie Schindler; Rebecca Oldham; Samuel Joslin; HealthAgent; Lori Bentsen; Julie Yebba;

'Kevin Snow'; Colin Stokes; Jeffrey Gillen; Robert Valentine; Jeffrey Dalton; Renny Carroll; 
bligols@comcast.net; 'Chris Goodwin'

Subject: RE: Zoning Board & Planning Board Applications for 6-8 Elm Park (Mexican Restaurant)

Hi Annie, 
 
As a member of the former Elm Square CommiƩee weighing in on parking, there were many potenƟal soluƟons to 
parking issues in the square we suggested. 
There is the nearby municipal lot where employees could be required to park. 
There are also privately owned lots in the square that the restaurant could negoƟate with the owners for space 
especially in the evenings. Since this space was already a restaurant, I think we should encourage new businesses that 
want to come to Groveland and not make it overly burdensome to get permits. I hope we can find a way to get them 
here. 
 
Thanks, 
Mike 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Annie Schindler <ASchindler@Grovelandma.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 10:04 AM 
To: Rebecca Oldham <ROldham@Grovelandma.com>; Samuel Joslin <sjoslin@Grovelandma.com>; HealthAgent 
<HealthAgent@Grovelandma.com>; Lori Bentsen <LBentsen@Grovelandma.com>; Julie Yebba 
<jyebba@Grovelandma.com>; Kevin Snow <ksnow@grovelandlight.com>; Colin Stokes <cstokes@Grovelandma.com>; 
Jeffrey Gillen <jgillen@grovelandpolice.com>; Robert ValenƟne <rvalenƟne@Grovelandma.com>; Jeffrey Dalton 
<JDalton@Grovelandma.com>; Renny Carroll <rcarroll@Grovelandma.com>; bligols@comcast.net; Chris Goodwin 
<chris_goodwin@comcast.net>; mdempsey444 
(mdempsey444@comcast.net) <mdempsey444@comcast.net> 
Subject: Zoning Board & Planning Board ApplicaƟons for 6-8 Elm Park (Mexican Restaurant) 
 
Morning everyone, 
 
The Planning Board and Zoning Board have each received applicaƟons for 6-8 Elm Park. The applicaƟon informaƟon for 
both can be found at the following 
link:  [?Folder icon]  Elm Park 
#6-8<hƩps://grovelandma1-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/aschindler_grovel 
andma_com/Eim_iiBzFcJLsekvtT2O6E4B7Gp6haq2nlKBqiJ1S8BOPg?e=0MJwcv> 
 
Planning Board - The Planning Board received an applicaƟon for a special permit for a parking reducƟon at the site. If you 
have any comments on this applicaƟon, please let me know. The scheduled meeƟng date for this hearing is April 2, 2024. 
 
Zoning Board - The Zoning Board received an applicaƟon for a special permit for the use of the property for a restaurant. 
If you have any comments on this applicaƟon, please let me know. The scheduled meeƟng date for this hearing is April 3, 
2024. 
 



2

For specific informaƟon on the criteria for a special permit that both Boards will be evaluaƟng these applicaƟons against, 
please look to our bylaw HERE<hƩps://ecode360.com/35392109#35392109>, and addiƟonally 
HERE<hƩps://ecode360.com/35391700#35391700> for the parking reducƟon request. 
 
Best, 
 
Annie Schindler 
Town Planner & ConservaƟon Agent 
Town of Groveland | 978.556.7214 
 
The Secretary of the Commonwealth's Office has determined that most e-mails to and from municipal offices and 
officials are public records. 
Consequently, confidenƟality should not be expected. 
 
 



1

Annie Schindler

From: Jeffrey Gillen
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 10:36 AM
To: Annie Schindler; Rebecca Oldham; Samuel Joslin; HealthAgent; Lori Bentsen; Julie Yebba;

Kevin Snow; Colin Stokes; Robert Valentine; Jeffrey Dalton; Renny Carroll; 
bligols@comcast.net; Chris Goodwin; mdempsey444 (mdempsey444@comcast.net)

Subject: RE: Zoning Board & Planning Board Applications for 6-8 Elm Park (Mexican Restaurant)

Good morning, 
 
I like the idea of offering a place for locals to visit in Town.  However, I am curious as to what is meant by “ have 
implemented measures to miƟgate any potenƟal impact on parking availability in the area.”  There is no parking allowed 
on Rt. 113 and Rt. 97 does not offer any parking in the square.  With five (5) employees taking up parking spots I think 
parking may be a concern for the patrons if this establishment is busy. 
 
Jeffrey T. Gillen  
Chief of Police  
Notary Public  
FBI NA Session #250  
   
Groveland Police Department  
181 Main Street  
Groveland, MA 01834  
Phone: (978) 521-1212  Fax: (978) 374-7676  
 
 
From: Annie Schindler <ASchindler@Grovelandma.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 10:04 AM 
To: Rebecca Oldham <ROldham@Grovelandma.com>; Samuel Joslin <sjoslin@Grovelandma.com>; HealthAgent 
<HealthAgent@Grovelandma.com>; Lori Bentsen <LBentsen@Grovelandma.com>; Julie Yebba 
<jyebba@Grovelandma.com>; Kevin Snow <ksnow@grovelandlight.com>; Colin Stokes <cstokes@Grovelandma.com>; 
Jeffrey Gillen <jgillen@grovelandpolice.com>; Robert Valentine <rvalentine@Grovelandma.com>; Jeffrey Dalton 
<JDalton@Grovelandma.com>; Renny Carroll <rcarroll@Grovelandma.com>; bligols@comcast.net; Chris Goodwin 
<chris_goodwin@comcast.net>; mdempsey444 (mdempsey444@comcast.net) <mdempsey444@comcast.net> 
Subject: Zoning Board & Planning Board Applications for 6-8 Elm Park (Mexican Restaurant) 
 
Morning everyone, 
 
The Planning Board and Zoning Board have each received applicaƟons for 6-8 Elm Park. The applicaƟon informaƟon for 
both can be found at the following link:   Elm Park #6-8 
 
Planning Board – The Planning Board received an applicaƟon for a special permit for a parking reducƟon at the site. If 
you have any comments on this applicaƟon, please let me know. The scheduled meeƟng date for this hearing is April 2, 
2024.  
 
Zoning Board – The Zoning Board received an applicaƟon for a special permit for the use of the property for a 
restaurant. If you have any comments on this applicaƟon, please let me know. The scheduled meeƟng date for this 
hearing is April 3, 2024.  



2

 
For specific informaƟon on the criteria for a special permit that both Boards will be evaluaƟng these applicaƟons against, 
please look to our bylaw HERE, and addiƟonally HERE for the parking reducƟon request.  
 
Best, 
 
Annie Schindler 
Town Planner & Conservation Agent 
Town of Groveland | 978.556.7214 
 
The Secretary of the Commonwealth's Office has determined that most e-mails to and from municipal offices and officials 
are public records.  Consequently, confidentiality should not be expected. 
 



1

Annie Schindler

From: HealthAgent
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 2:32 PM
To: Annie Schindler; Rebecca Oldham; Samuel Joslin; Lori Bentsen; Julie Yebba; Kevin Snow; 

Colin Stokes; Jeffrey Gillen; Robert Valentine; Jeffrey Dalton; Renny Carroll; 
bligols@comcast.net; Chris Goodwin; mdempsey444 (mdempsey444@comcast.net)

Subject: RE: Zoning Board & Planning Board Applications for 6-8 Elm Park (Mexican Restaurant)

The Board of Health has not received a plan for the proposed restaurant so I can not approve a restaurant at this Ɵme. 
 
A plan has been requested but has not been received as of this date. 
 
 
 
Rosemary Decie, RS 
Health Agent 
Town of Groveland 
183 Main St. 
Groveland, MA 01834 
978.556.7211 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Annie Schindler <ASchindler@Grovelandma.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 10:04 AM 
To: Rebecca Oldham <ROldham@Grovelandma.com>; Samuel Joslin <sjoslin@Grovelandma.com>; HealthAgent 
<HealthAgent@Grovelandma.com>; Lori Bentsen <LBentsen@Grovelandma.com>; Julie Yebba 
<jyebba@Grovelandma.com>; Kevin Snow <ksnow@grovelandlight.com>; Colin Stokes <cstokes@Grovelandma.com>; 
Jeffrey Gillen <jgillen@grovelandpolice.com>; Robert Valentine <rvalentine@Grovelandma.com>; Jeffrey Dalton 
<JDalton@Grovelandma.com>; Renny Carroll <rcarroll@Grovelandma.com>; bligols@comcast.net; Chris Goodwin 
<chris_goodwin@comcast.net>; mdempsey444 (mdempsey444@comcast.net) <mdempsey444@comcast.net> 
Subject: Zoning Board & Planning Board Applications for 6-8 Elm Park (Mexican Restaurant) 
 
Morning everyone, 
 
The Planning Board and Zoning Board have each received applicaƟons for 6-8 Elm Park. The applicaƟon informaƟon for 
both can be found at the following link:   Elm Park #6-8 
 
Planning Board – The Planning Board received an applicaƟon for a special permit for a parking reducƟon at the site. If 
you have any comments on this applicaƟon, please let me know. The scheduled meeƟng date for this hearing is April 2, 
2024.  
 
Zoning Board – The Zoning Board received an applicaƟon for a special permit for the use of the property for a 
restaurant. If you have any comments on this applicaƟon, please let me know. The scheduled meeƟng date for this 
hearing is April 3, 2024.  
 



2

For specific informaƟon on the criteria for a special permit that both Boards will be evaluaƟng these applicaƟons against, 
please look to our bylaw HERE, and addiƟonally HERE for the parking reducƟon request.  
 
Best, 
 
Annie Schindler 
Town Planner & Conservation Agent 
Town of Groveland | 978.556.7214 
 
The Secretary of the Commonwealth's Office has determined that most e-mails to and from municipal offices and officials 
are public records.  Consequently, confidentiality should not be expected. 
 



City of North Adams | Downtown Parking Management Plan

ELM SQUARE PARKING PLAN
Board of Selectmen Meeting
December 2020



A G ENDA

Study Goa ls & Proc e ss

Existing  Conditions & Finding s

Sta ke holde r Se ssions

Dra ft Stra te g ie s



Study Goa ls & Proc e ss



STUDY G O A LS A ND PRO C ESS 

1. Document existing parking supply and daily 
demand

2. Improve parking system for residents, 
employees, customers, and visitors

3. Identify and recommend parking supply 
efficiencies/opportunities to improve 
parking in areas of higher demand

4. Develop flexible parking standards to 
support Elm Square development



STUDY SC HEDULE

Ta sks Jul Aug Se pt Oc t Nov De c

TASK 1

Proje c t Kic k- off/ Da ta  

Colle c tion

TASK 2

Existing  Conditions

TASK 3

Outre a c h

TASK 4

Pa rking  Ac tivity Eva lua tion

TASK 5

Pa rking  Ma na g e me nt 

Stra te g ie s

TASK 6

Dra ft Re c omme nda tions & 

Fina l Pla n



Existing  Conditions & 

Finding s



STUDY A REA

Elm Sq ua re

To wn 

Fa c ilitie s



EXISTING  PA RKING  SUPPLY

6%  on-

stre e t

37 spa c e s

94% off-

stre e t

587 spa c e s

Tota l Spa c e s = 624 

Priva te  Pa rking

242 spa c e s

Public  Pa rking

382 spa c e s

Re stric te d

119 spa c e s

Public ly 

Ac c e ssible  

505 spa c e s



60
137 115 100 145

564
487 509 524 479

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

8AM 11AM 2PM 4PM 6PM

Occupied Vacant

EXISTING  PA RKING  DEMA ND

• Weekday peak utilization

• 6PM: 23%

• Demand is concentrated in 
Elm Square 

Pine s Re c re a tio na l 

fie ld  e xp e rie nc e s 

mo d e ra te  d e ma nd

Pa rking  fa c ilitie s 

we st o f Elm Pa rk 

a re  b usie r b ut 

ha ve  c a p a c ity



77 76

547 548

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

9AM 12PM

WEEKEND

Occupied Vacant

EXISTING  PA RKING  DEMA ND

• Weekend peak utilization

• Saturday, 9AM: 12%

• Elm Square experiences 
low parking demand 

To wn Ha ll p a rking  

lo ts a re  ne a rly 

va c a nt

Pa rking  fa c ilitie s in 

Elm Sq ua re  a re  

ne a rly va c a nt



33
66 52 57 52

209
176 190 185 190

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

8AM 11AM 2PM 4PM 6PM

Occupied Vacant

27
71 63 43

93

355
311 319 339

289

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

8AM 11AM 2PM 4PM 6PM

Occupied Vacant

PUBLIC  VS PRIVA TE PA RKING  DEMA ND

• During the week, public parking is more 
utilized than private parking

• Private parking peaks during lunch hour

WEEKDAY PUBLIC PARKING (ALL) WEEKDAY PRIVATE PARKING (ALL)

Public  Pa rking

382 spa c e s

Priva te  Pa rking

242 spa c e s



PA RKING  DEMA ND IN ELM SQ UA RE

• Total = 192 spaces

• Peak weekday demand

• 11AM = 34%

• 12 spaces on Elm Park experience 
higher demand

33
66 53 59 60

159
126 139 133 132

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

8AM 11AM 2PM 4PM 6PM

Occupied Vacant

Custo me r Only Pa rking  

lo ts e xp e rie nc e  

mid d a y d e ma nd

Elm Pa rk p ub lic  

p a rking  is b usy 

Public ly Ac c e ssible  

Pa rking

147 spa c e s

Re stric te d Pa rking

45 spa c e s



MULTIMO DA L C O NDITIO NS

No de dic a te d 

bic yc le  fa c ilitie s

Limite d to  no 

side wa lks

No side wa lks or 

sa fe  c rossing s

Minima l tra ffic  

c a lming  

infra struc ture  

Pa rking  fa c ilitie s 

la c k 

wa yfinding / sig na g e

Side wa lks/ Pa thwa ys a re  

not a c c e ssible / bic yc le /

pe de stria n frie ndly



Pa rking  Inve nto ry & Utiliza tio n Ke y Find ing s 

1. Most on- stre e t pa rking  a nd public  off- stre e t pa rking  do not ha ve  

re g ula tions or sig na g e  

2. Most off- stre e t pa rking  fa c ilitie s in the  c ore  of Elm Squa re  a re  priva te  

a nd for c ustome r- use  only or re stric te d 

3. The  c ore  of Elm Squa re  doe s not e xpe rie nc e  hig h utiliza tion during  the  

we e k or we e ke nd (pa rking  is a va ila ble  during  a ll pe a k pe riods)

4. Public ly- a va ila ble  pa rking  is ple ntiful but not c le a r, c ontributing  to  

pe rc e ption of low a va ila bility



Sta ke holde r 

Disc ussions



Sta ke ho ld e r Disc ussio ns

Who did we  me e t with?

• Elm Squa re  

Committe e

• Town Sta ff

• Elm Squa re  

busine ss & 

la ndowne rs

• Elm Square needs pedestrian-friendly 
improvements to increase visitor traffic 

• Informal shared parking occurs in the core of 
Elm Square, but visitors are not encouraged

• Current parking facilities do not adequately 
connect patrons to storefronts

• Limited opportunities for re-use of storefronts 

or in-fill development due to the lack of 
dedicated parking



Dra ft Stra te g ie s



Dra ft Stra te g ie s

Study Goa ls

• Do c ume nt e xisting  

p a rking  sup p ly a nd  d a ily 

d e ma nd  

• Imp ro ve  p a rking  syste m 

fo r re sid e nts, e mp lo ye e s, 

c usto me rs, a nd  visito rs

• Id e ntify a nd  re c o mme nd  

p a rking  sup p ly 

e ffic ie nc ie s/ o p p o rtunitie s 

to  imp ro ve  p a rking  in 

a re a s o f hig he r d e ma nd

• De ve lo p  fle xib le  p a rking  

sta nd a rd s to  sup p o rt Elm 

Sq ua re  d e ve lo p me nt

1. De sig na te  public ly- a va ila ble  off- stre e t 

pa rking  with sig na g e

2. Add on- stre e t pa rking  on ke y Elm Squa re  

c orridors

3. Cre a te  a  more  wa lka ble  Elm Squa re

4. Cre a te  a  sha re d pa rking  prog ra m & 

e nc oura g e  sha re d pa rking  in Elm Squa re

5. Re c onfig ure  e xisting  pa rking  lots to  e xpa nd 

sha re d supply



1 .  De sig na te  o ff- stre e t p a rking  with sig na g e  a nd  wa yfind ing

• Ad d  wa yfinding  sig na g e  to  off- stre e t 

lots & ke y Elm Squa re  “e ntra nc e ” 

a re a s

• Use  pa rking  a nd g a te wa y wa yfinding  

sig na g e  to :

• Inte rc e pt ve hic le  tra ffic

• Dire c t p e o p le  to  o the r lo c a tio ns 

d o wnto wn

• Pro vid e  e stima te d  wa lk time s

• He lp  c usto me rs re turn to  the ir 

ve hic le s

• He lp  p e o p le  o n b ike s find  the ir wa y 

to / thro ug h Elm Sq ua re  d e stina tio ns

• Sig n sha re d priva te  lots a s “Elm Sq ua re  

Pa rking ”



1 .  De sig na te  o ff- stre e t p a rking  with sig na g e  a nd  wa yfind ing

• Cre a te  a  wa yfinding  sig na g e  

pla n

• De sig na te  sp e c ific  lo c a tio ns 

to  p la c e  g a te wa y & 

p a rking  sig ns

• Dire c t visito rs to  ke y 

d e stina tio ns POST 

OFFICE

TOWN 

HALL

PERRY 

PARK 



2 .  A d d  o n- stre e t p a rking  o n ke y Elm  Sq ua re  c o rrid o rs

• Slow down tra ffic  a nd 

e nc oura g e  visita tion

• Insta ll on- stre e t pa rking  a t: 

• Elm Pa rk

• So uth Ma in Stre e t

• Ro ute  113



2 .  A d d  o n- stre e t p a rking  o n ke y Elm  Sq ua re  c o rrid o rs

Elm Pa rk

Existing  

Conditions 

(~12 spa c e s)

ELM PARK/

RTE 97

ELM PARK



2 .  A d d  o n- stre e t p a rking  o n ke y Elm  Sq ua re  c o rrid o rs

Elm Pa rk
Propose d De sig n 

(~26 spa c e s) +14

ELM PARK/

RTE 97

ELM PARK



2 .  A d d  o n- stre e t p a rking  o n ke y Elm  Sq ua re  c o rrid o rs

South Ma in 

Stre e t

Propose d De sig n 

(~24 spa c e s) +4

Existing  

Conditions

(~20 spa c e s)



2 .  A d d  o n- stre e t p a rking  o n ke y Elm  Sq ua re  c o rrid o rs

Propose d De sig n 

(~6 spa c e s) +6



3 .  C re a te  a  m o re  wa lka b le  Elm  Sq ua re

• Imp ro ve  sa fe ty c onditions a nd 

a c c e ssibility for those  who wa lk, 

bike , or roll 

• Ad d  c ro sswa lks

• Ad d  tra ffic  c a lming  e le me nts to  

ro a d wa ys

• Ad d  ADA a c c e ssib ility e le me nts 

(ADA ra mp s, d e te c ta b le  p a ne ls)

• Imp le me nt b a rrie rs b e twe e n 

ve hic le s a nd  p e d e stria ns

• Ad d  lig hting  in o ff-stre e t p a rking  

fa c ilitie s a nd  a lo ng  sid e wa lks 

whe re  ne c e ssa ry

• Eng a g e  the  Pe ntuc ke t Arts 

Fo und a tio n to  imp le me nt mura ls



3 .  C re a te  a  m o re  wa lka b le  Elm  Sq ua re

• Imp ro ve  sa fe ty c onditions a nd 

a c c e ssibility for those  who wa lk, 

bike , or roll 

• Ad d  c ro sswa lks

• Ad d  tra ffic  c a lming  e le me nts to  

ro a d wa ys

• Ad d  ADA a c c e ssib ility e le me nts 

(ADA ra mp s, d e te c ta b le  p a ne ls)

• Imp le me nt b a rrie rs b e twe e n 

ve hic le s a nd  p e d e stria ns

• Ad d  lig hting  in o ff-stre e t p a rking  

fa c ilitie s a nd  a lo ng  sid e wa lks 

whe re  ne c e ssa ry

• Eng a g e  the  Pe ntuc ke t Arts 

Fo und a tio n to  imp le me nt mura ls



3 .  C re a te  a  m o re  wa lka b le  Elm  Sq ua re



3 .  C re a te  a  m o re  wa lka b le  Elm  Sq ua re

Topsfield, MA (Fall 2020) Topsfield, MA (Fall 2020)

Tra ffic  c a lming  

- bump outs

Pe de stria n fa c ilitie s 

– outdoor dining  

spa c e s



4 .  C re a te  a  sha re d  p a rking  p ro g ra m  & 

e nc o ura g e  sha re d  p a rking  in Elm  Sq ua re

• Unloc k “re stric te d” pa rking  

fa c ilitie s

• Proa c tive ly work with o ff-stre e t 

lo t o wne rs

• Ma ny forms o f sha re d  p a rking :

• Co mp lime nta ry use s

• A sp e c ific  g ro up , i.e .

e mp lo ye e s

• Ge ne ra l p ub lic

• Sp e c ia l e ve nts

• Co nso lid a te  lo ts

Public ly Ac c e ssible  

Pa rking

147 spa c e s

Re stric te d Pa rking

45 spa c e s

Ce rta in 

priva te  lo ts 

ne ve r o ve r 

60% utilize d

Weekday 11AM

Approx. 100 

spa c e s 

a va ila ble  a t 

11AM



• Pro vid e  public  inc e ntive s for 

priva te  lot owne rs to  

e nc o ura g e  sha ring , suc h a s:

• Sno w c le a ra nc e

• Ma inte na nc e

• Sig na g e

• Ke e p sa mple  a g re e me nts (if 

ne e de d) on file  a t Town Ha ll & 

ma inta in list of a va ila ble  sha re d 

spa c e s in Elm Squa re

4 .  C re a te  a  sha re d  p a rking  p ro g ra m  & 

e nc o ura g e  sha re d  p a rking  in Elm  Sq ua re



MAIN ST/

RTE 113

Post Offic e

Existing  

Conditions 

(~23 spa c e s)

Limite d sig na g e

Unpa ve d/ spa c e s 

unc le a r

Ex.: 301 & 291 

Ma in Stre e t

Town-owne d 

prope rty

4 .  C re a te  a  sha re d  p a rking  p ro g ra m  & 

e nc o ura g e  sha re d  p a rking  in Elm  Sq ua re



Ex.: 301 & 291 

Ma in Stre e t

MAIN ST/

RTE 113

Prope rly re pa ve  lot

Add pa rking

Unloc k pa rking  

c lose r to  the  Squa re

Post Offic e

Propose d 

De sig n 

(~33 spa c e s) 

+ 10

Town-owne d 

prope rty

4 .  C re a te  a  sha re d  p a rking  p ro g ra m  & 

e nc o ura g e  sha re d  p a rking  in Elm  Sq ua re



Why should you share  your parking fac ility?

• Cre a te  “ne w” p a rking  fo r b usine ss p a tro ns d uring  o ff-ho urs fo r a d ja c e nt, d iffe re nt use s

• This ha p p e ns a lre a d y a mo ng  re g ula r use rs—b ut visito rs d o n’ t kno w it’ s o k 

How c an the  Town he lp promote  share d parking?  

• Use  To wn a s a  me d ia to r b e twe e n invo lve d  p a rtie s, e nsuring  la nd  rig hts a re  p ro te c te d  

a nd  ma inta ining  a ny g ra nd fa the re d  zo ning  p rivile g e s

• Ac t a s ne utra l a rb ite r /  “mid d le  ma n”  to  le sse n la nd o wne r e ffo rt in a rra ng ing  fa ir 

d e sig na tio n o f sp a c e s b e twe e n p riva te  a nd  p ub lic , e sta b lishing  time s a nd  d a ys o f 

we e k fo r sha ring , a nd  e nsuring  fa ir p ro te c tio ns a nd  e xit c la use s

• Use  To wn a s a  re so urc e  to  find  sa mp le  sha re d  p a rking  a g re e me nts, o ve rc o me  lia b ility 

c o nc e rns, a nd  p ro vid e  b e st p ra c tic e  a p p ro a c he s

What are  the  be ne fits o f sharing your fac ility?

• To wn c a n o ffe r in-kind  se rvic e s, to  re -p a ve  lo ts, a d d  la nd sc a p ing , p ro vid e  lig hting  a nd  

sig na g e , ma inta in the  fa c ility, a nd  p ro vid e  winte r ma inte na nc e / p lo wing  se rvic e s

4 .  C re a te  a  sha re d  p a rking  p ro g ra m  & 

e nc o ura g e  sha re d  p a rking  in Elm  Sq ua re



Loc a l Sha re d Pa rking  Exa mple s

• Allows share d parking in 

all distric ts for use s with 

diffe re nt pe ak pe riods (i.e ., 

o ffic e s vs re side ntial 

buildings), allowing 

re duc tions o f up to  o1/ 2 o f 

the  minimum parking 

re quire d for the  use s 

se parate ly . 

• Re quire s re duc e d parking 

de mand doc ume ntation & 

notific ation o f ope n spac e  

for e ac h parking spac e  

not provide d due  to  

share d parking

• Allows share d parking 

be twe e n multiple  use s, so  

long as the  involve d part 

provide s the  amount o f 

parking in proportion with 

the  use  re quiring the  

gre ate st # o f spac e s

• The  Planning Board c an  

approve  a re duc e d in the  

numbe r o f parking spac e s

• A writte n agre e me nt must 

be  signe d be twe e n all 

involve d partie s

• Can imple me nt share d 

parking by  spe c ial pe rmit 

(upon Planning Board 

approval)

• Up to  50% of re quire d 

spac e s c an be  share d 

(with use s o f diffe re nt pe ak 

pe riods)

• Involve d partie s must sign 

a jo int-use  agre e me nt

We st Conc ord, MAMa rlboroug h, MA Stone ha m, MA

4 .  C re a te  a  sha re d  p a rking  p ro g ra m  & 

e nc o ura g e  sha re d  p a rking  in Elm  Sq ua re



36

We st Conc ord, MA

The se  a re  6 p riva te  p a rc e ls sha ring  

the ir p ro p e rtie s’  p a rking  a s o ne

4 .  C re a te  a  sha re d  p a rking  p ro g ra m  & 

e nc o ura g e  sha re d  p a rking  in Elm  Sq ua re



5 .  Re c o nfig ure  e xisting  p a rking  lo ts a nd  o p e n sp a c e s

• Be a utify pa rking  fa c ilitie s 

• Cre a te  more  pa rking  spa c e s in c urre nt 

fa c ilitie s

• Use  sha re d pa rking  a g re e me nts to  ope n 

re stric te d pa rking  lots

• Cre a te  a ttra c tive  spa c e s for Fa rme rs 

Ma rke ts, pa rks, a nd Elm Squa re  e ve nts



5 .  Re c o nfig ure  e xisting  p a rking  lo ts a nd  o p e n sp a c e s

Jon Va l Ha ir 

Sa lon

Existing  

Conditions

(~21 spa c e s)

E
L
M

 P
A

R
K

Jon Va l Ha ir 

Sa lon



5 .  Re c o nfig ure  e xisting  p a rking  lo ts a nd  o p e n sp a c e s

Jon Va l Ha ir 

Sa lon

De sig n 1

(~26 spa c e s) 

+ 5

E
L
M

 P
A

R
K

Jon Va l Ha ir 

Sa lon

Could use  the  lot for 

Fa rme rs Ma rke t 

during  off- pe a k 

da ys/ time s

Re pa ve / re de sig n 

pa rking  spa c e s



Dra ft Stra te g ie s

Study Goa ls

• Do c ume nt e xisting  

p a rking  sup p ly a nd  d a ily 

d e ma nd  

• Imp ro ve  p a rking  syste m 

fo r re sid e nts, e mp lo ye e s, 

c usto me rs, a nd  visito rs

• Id e ntify a nd  re c o mme nd  

p a rking  sup p ly 

e ffic ie nc ie s/ o p p o rtunitie s 

to  imp ro ve  p a rking  in 

a re a s o f hig he r d e ma nd

• De ve lo p  fle xib le  p a rking  

sta nd a rd s to  sup p o rt Elm 

Sq ua re  d e ve lo p me nt

1. De sig na te  public ly- a va ila ble  off- stre e t 

pa rking  with sig na g e

2. Add on- stre e t pa rking  on ke y Elm Squa re  

c orridors

3. Cre a te  a  more  wa lka ble  Elm Squa re

4. Cre a te  a  sha re d pa rking  prog ra m & 

e nc oura g e  sha re d pa rking  in Elm Squa re

5. Re c onfig ure  e xisting  pa rking  lots to  e xpa nd 

sha re d supply



THANK YOU!









Town of Groveland 
Economic Development 

Planning & Conservation Department 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
 

  

944 Salem Street, Unit H 

Decision for Special Permit 

Page 1 of 4 

DECISION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT 

APPLICATION #2024-4 

944 SALEM STREET, UNIT H 

 

PETITIONER: Scott Edwards, GML Utility 

Services Cooperative 

944 Salem St, Suite A 

Groveland, MA 

 

DATE: April 3, 2024 

ADDRESS: 944 Salem Street, Unit H 

Groveland, MA 

49-018-1 

HEARING: March 6, 2024 

 

YOU ARE HEREBY notified of the Decision of the Board of Appeals on the application made 

by Scott Edwards, GML Utility Services Cooperative (the “Applicant”) for property owned by 
the Groveland Municipal Light Department, 944 Salem Street, Suite A, Groveland, MA, located 

at 944 Salem Street, Unit H, Groveland, MA, Groveland MA, Assessors Map 49 Lot 018-1, 

located in the Industrial (I) Zoning District (the “Property”). 

As set forth in the application filed with the Board and testimony given at the public hearing, the 

Applicant sought a Special Permit pursuant to MGL 40A and the Groveland Zoning Bylaws 

Section 50 Article 4(5), in accordance with Groveland Zoning Bylaw Section Article 9 Section 4 

for a Special Permit to operate a motor vehicle repair shop.  

The application was filed on February 6, 2024, and notice of such public hearing was given by 

posting in Town Hall, publication in the Eagle Tribune on February 21, 2024 and February 28, 

2024, and by certified mail return receipt to all parties-in-interest as defined in MGL Chapter 

40A Section 11. 

The Board, as authorized by the Groveland Zoning Bylaw Section 14.4, heard Application 

#2024-4 at a public hearing on March 6, 2024, at the Groveland Town Hall. 

The following members were present at the hearing: Chris Goodwin, John Stokes II, John 

Grohol, and Jason Naves.  

FINDINGS 

The Board makes the following findings in connection with this Decision, which references the 

criteria for the granting of a Special Permit in the Groveland Zoning Bylaw Section 14.6(A). 

(1) Social, economic, or community needs which are served by the proposal. 

 



944 Salem Street, Unit H 

Decision for Special Permit 

Page 2 of 4 

 

The Board finds that this use serves the social, economic, and community needs of 

the Town. 

 

(2) Traffic flow and safety, including parking and loading. 

 

The Board finds that this criterion is met.  

 

(3) Adequacy of utilities and other public services. 

The Board finds that there are adequate utilities and other public services. 

(4) Neighborhood character and social structures. 

 

The Board finds that this use is in character with the surrounding neighborhood 

and social structures.  

  

(5) Impacts on the natural environment. 

 

The Board finds that this use will have no negative impact on the natural 

environment.  

 

(6) Potential fiscal impact, including impact on Town services, tax base, and 

employment. 

 

The Board finds that this use will not have any negative impacts on Town services 

and will positively impact on the tax base and employment. 

 

(7) Consistency with the Town of Groveland Community Development Plan or the Town 

of Groveland Master Plan. 

The Board finds that this use is consistent with the Groveland Comprehensive 

Master Plan.  

For the reasons stated above, the Board finds that the application meets the criteria for granting a 

Special Permit.  

CONDITIONS 

1. Use of the Property as authorized hereunder is for a “Motor Vehicle Repair Shop”, as 
defined by the Groveland Zoning Bylaw Section 2.1. 

2. The hours of operation shall be: 7 AM to 11 PM, Monday to Saturday. 

3. Signs shall adhere to the Groveland Zoning Bylaw Article 11, Sign Regulations.  

4. No discharge of non-sanitary waste. 

Commented [AS1]: In conversation with Kevin Snow, I 

know he had mentioned there would be a possibility of 

them having to do emergency repairs outside of normal 

operating hours. Need to discuss this further.  



944 Salem Street, Unit H 

Decision for Special Permit 

Page 3 of 4 

 

5. No storage or use of fertilizers. 

6. All sanitary disposal systems shall meet Title 5, CMR 310 rules and regulations. 

7. Applicant shall meet all State Rules and Regulations for disposal and storage of any and 

all waste. 

8. This Special Permit is non-assignable and becomes void upon the sale of the business.  

9. Any change of use to this Special Permit will require a subsequent hearing prior to any 

changes being allowed to commence and could require a new filing.  

10. The Applicant shall receive any required federal, state, and local permits required to 

operate. 

11. Permit is subject to recall if written complaints are received.  

12. In accordance with Groveland Zoning Bylaw Section 14.6(E), if the rights authorized to 

the Applicant by said Special Permit are not exercised within three (3) years from the 

date of granting of said Special Permit (filing date with the Town Clerk of the Boards 

decision), then such rights granted shall lapse unless a substantial use thereof has 

commenced, expect for good cause.  

DECISION 

The Board voted to APPROVE Application #2024-4 and GRANT the Applicant a Special Permit 

for a motor vehicle repair shop at the Property. 

The motion was as follows: 

Grohol made a motion to approve the application 2024-4 for the special permit. Naves seconded 

the motion. A vote was taken. Voting aye: Stokes II, Goodwin, Grohol, Naves. Motion 

passes, unanimously in favor.  

 YES NO ABSTAIN ABSENT 

CHAIR (C. GOODWIN) X    

MEMBER (J. STOKES II) X    

MEMBER (J. NAVES) X    

MEMBER (J. GROHOL) X    

MEMBER (B. LIGOLS)    X 

ALT. MEMBER     

 

This Special Permit does not take effect until it has been recorded in the Southern Essex District 

Registry of Deeds. The Book and Page number must be communicated to the Town Clerk and 

Town Planner for documentation.  



944 Salem Street, Unit H 

Decision for Special Permit 

Page 4 of 4 

 

Any appeal of this decision shall be made pursuant to MGL Section 17 of Chapter 40A. 

BOARD OF APPEALS 

 

_____________________________________ 

Chris Goodwin, chair 

 

 

 

 

+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 

Executed as a sealed instrument this ________ day of (date)  _______________  

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

ESSEX, SS        (DATE) ___________ 

The personally appeared the name ______________________________________________ and 

acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and deed, before me.  

 

__________________________________                                       _______________________ 

Notary Public         My Commission Expires: 

 



1

Annie Schindler

From: Kevin Snow <ksnow@grovelandlight.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 7:35 AM
To: Annie Schindler
Subject: RE: 944 Salem St Unit H Draft Special Permit 

Your comment on the operating hours covered what I was looking for.  Under exigent circumstances we may wish 
to be meet the expectations of a 24 hour utility in performing emergency repairs – i.e. during a hurricane, ice 
storm……..  It certainly wouldn’t be normally permitted for 24/7 operation, we just would need some exceptions. 
 
Thanks, 
 
-Kevin 
 

 

Kevin Snow 
General Manager/Lineman 1st Class 
ACERT Line Clearance Arborist 
Groveland Municipal Light Department 
 
“Optimism is the foundation of 
disappointment” 
 

Phone: 978-372-1671   
Mobile: 978-304-2078 
Email: ksnow@grovelandlight.com 
 

944 Salem Street 
Suite A 
Groveland, MA 01834 
 

www.grovelandlight.com 
 

 
 
From: Annie Schindler <ASchindler@Grovelandma.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 7:29 AM 
To: Kevin Snow <ksnow@grovelandlight.com> 
Subject: 944 Salem St Unit H Draft Special Permit  
 
Morning! 
 
I can’t remember if I sent this to you or not. The Board will be taking a look at it and hopefully signing it at their next 
meeƟng on April 3rd. Let me know if you have any comments on it. 
 
Best, 
 
Annie Schindler 
Town Planner & Conservation Agent 
Town of Groveland | 978.556.7214 
 
The Secretary of the Commonwealth's Office has determined that most e-mails to and from municipal offices and officials 
are public records.  Consequently, confidentiality should not be expected. 
 



Christopher Goodwin, Chair  

Jason Naves 

John Stokes II 

Brad Ligols 

John Grohol 

 

 
 

Town of Groveland       
Zoning Board of Appeals          
183 Main Street        

Groveland, MA 01834       

 
 

 

Page 1 of 4 

December 6, 2023 

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes 

 

 

 

 

Present: John Stokes II, Chris Goodwin, Jason Naves, John Grohol 

Absent: Brad Ligols 

Staff Present: Annie Schindler (Town Planner & Conservation Agent) 

Public Present: Jon Ralphs (Rep. for 912 Salem Street), Bill Bryant (owner of 912 Salem Street) 

 

NOTE: Minutes are not a transcript. A video recording of this meeting can be found on the Towns 

YouTube page. 

 

Goodwin: Call to order the meeting of the Groveland Zoning Board of Appeals of Wednesday December 

6, 2023. 

MOTION: Naves motions to open the Groveland Board of Appeals Wednesday December 6, 2023, 

meeting. Stokes II seconds the motion. Voting all in favor, the motion passes.  

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

CONTINUED: Application #2023-6, 912 Salem Street, Applicant: Mark A Abare; A public hearing in 
accordance with Mass General Laws, Chapter 40A, as amended, for Application #2023-6 made by Mark 
A Abare, for the premises located at 912 Salem St Map 41 Lot 095, in the Industrial (I), Residential 1 (R-
1), and Residential 2 (R-2)  zoning districts, and owned by William T Bryan III, for a Special Permit in 
accordance with Section 50.4.5 (Table of Uses) of the Groveland Zoning Bylaw for a contractors yard. 
Planner: At the last meeting the Board wanted to get a decision drafted, which I have done and provided 
in the meeting packet. These are the findings for the 7 different criteria for granting a special permit for 
the Board to make findings on. I’ve also added some conditions based on conversations the Board has 
been having at their meetings. At the last meeting the Board asked about how DBAs are issued; they go to 
the Town Clerk, but they also get sent to the Zoning Enforcement Officer as well.  
Goodwin: We’ll start with the social and economic needs that are served by the proposal. 
Naves: I think the additional tax revenue, without additional strain on the structure, police and fire, I think 
it would be beneficial for the community. 
Board: We agree. 
Goodwin: Next, traffic safety, parking, and loading. I am satisfied that the changes to the original plan 
will make the traffic flow better. 
Naves: I think the traffic study that was provided really laid it out and broke it down as far as the impact 
that there would be, which is minimal.  
Board: We agree. 
Goodwin: Adequacy of public utilities and other services. I think that area is pretty well served for the 
public service and utility. 
Naves: Yes, the only potential would be with getting the necessary equipment for electrical, but that is 
more of a supply chain issue. 
Goodwin: Next, the neighborhood character and social structures. 

Board/Committee Name: ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

Date: WEDNESDAY, October 4, 2023 

Time of Meeting: 7:30 PM 

Location: 183 MAIN STREET GROVELAND, MA 01834  

APPROVED 3-6-2024 



 

Page 2 of 4 

December 6, 2023 

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes 

Naves: Being in the Industrial Zone, I think an industrial building makes sense.  
Goodwin: And with the setbacks the impact at the street level will be minimal. 
Board: Agreed. 
Goodwin: Impacts on the natural environment. I think that where this is going by the buffer zone, I think 
that the plan calls for the caution you need working in this area. 
Naves: I think with the stormwater plan as well we will really make sure that there is no impact on the 
natural environment.   
Board: Agreed.  
Goodwin: Alright, next is potential fiscal impact including impact on Town services, tax base, and 
employment.  
Grohol: It can only help it.  
Board: Agreed. 
Goodwin: Last, consistency with the Town’s Master Plan. As we’ve spoken about, the tax increase etc. 
will all benefit the Town.  
Goodwin: Listed draft conditions in their meeting packet. Draft decision is attached.  
Naves: On #9, no manufacturing, manufacturing is zoned by right in the Industrial Zone, so I was 
confused as to why that was in there.  
Goodwin: Should we rephrase to have it say any manufacturing more than light manufacturing? 

Stokes II: Or have it say limited to light manufacturing without a hearing.  
Planner: In the Bylaws, it is allowed by right, so it doesn’t really need to be in here, and we don’t allow 
for other types of manufacturing. I can’t remember why I added this to the draft.  
Board: We will strike #9 that from the decision as it is superfluous. 
Naves: I have a question about #14, underground storage tanks. If the septic system ends up being a tight 
system, that would be a storage tank. 
Planner: We could specify no underground storage tank with the exception of the septic system.  
Naves: And what about food grease storage tanks? If a light manufacturer for food packaging goes in 
there, they could potentially need a tank for storing food storage waste.  
Stokes II: I would hate to limit them now, but you don’t want something going in there without knowing. 
Grohol: But is that consistent with a contractor yard? While a food packaging place could go in there, it’s 
not what we’re permitting right now.  
Planner: The definition of contractor yard would not allow for food packaging. Should I keep the 
adjustment noting that no storage tanks besides septic can go in? 

Board: Yes.  
Goodwin: Any further discussion on the decision? 

Ralphs: It seems like you went through the decision from before, one of the main topics last time was the 
junk storage business as well as the aquifer zone impacts. We shrunk down the building to ensure that the 
access drive is outside of the buffer zone. 
MOTION: Grohol motions to accept the decision for special permit application #2023-6 912 Salem 
Street with the conditions set forth. Naves seconds the motion. Voting aye; Stokes II, Goodwin, Grohol, 
Naves. The motion passes unanimously in favor.  
Planner: I will update the draft and let the Board know when it is ready for signatures.  
 

154 CENTER ST: Discussion regarding enforcement action taken against the property. 
Goodwin: We had drafted a letter of clarification for some of the conditions of the previous approval. It 
was sent off to counsel to be reviewed by them as well. To paraphrase, most of what we had in the letter 
they were okay with, with the exception of the clarification of the dump trucks versus dumpsters, which 
we cannot include. 



 

Page 3 of 4 

December 6, 2023 

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes 

Planner: Correct, counsel gives their opinion on that in the letter, but basically, she said that dump trucks 
and dumpsters are not the same thing.  
Naves: She says we would have to modify the special permit and there is case law that supports that. I 
don’t think I would question that dump trucks are different than dumpsters. I just question whether there 
is a difference between dump trucks and trash trucks.  
Planner: To your first point, I believe what she meant was that the Board is not able to make any 
modifications without the applicant submitting an application for a modification.  
Grohol: They are trucks with dumpsters on the back of them. That isn’t typically what a dump truck is. 
The fact that she went to dump trucks I didn’t understand either. 
Board: Agreed 

Naves: Dump trucks are generally for hauling materials, earth, gravel, and construction materials. Trash 
trucks are designed to haul trash, household refuse, which is what they put in those trucks and what they 
are designed to handle.  
Planner: I understand where you are coming from, but I don’t think it would matter. A trash truck still 
isn’t a dumpster.  
Naves: The box on the back of the trash truck is a dumpster and I think the correlation be made with that, 
versus a dump truck. That is something I would like more clarification on.  
Grohol: I don’t know where she came up with dump truck as we don’t mention it anywhere. 
Goodwin: What we tried to define it as in the letter was “any conveyance, devise, or other medium that 
could contain any type of volume of debris, material, garbage, trash, refuse, junk, discarded machinery or 
substance of any kind, regardless of who is responsible for loading.” In essence we were trying to say 
anything you put household refuse in is anything you put household refuse in.  
Stokes II:  I don’t remember ever allowing dump trucks.  
Grohol: We didn’t. 
Goodwin: He has two types of trucks. One that brings a dumpster to the property and leaves it there and 
picks it up when the person no longer needs it. Then he has the other that has a conveyance that’s built 
into the truck. 
Grohol: I think the Board would like clarification on the definition of a dump truck opposed to a trash 
truck. 
Naves: Yes, and if you change a dump truck with a trash truck and does that change the opinion.  
Goodwin: I would take it a step further than that, that we weren’t trying to label it, just anything that holds 
trash.  
Naves: A trash truck has never been discussed here as a dumpster but it is today so that could be us 
labeling it now.  
Goodwin: The spirit of this debate was trying to get at was when we had the discussion with him during 
the application process, the Board felt that we were clear about any receptacle used to haul away debris 
from any of his clients, we didn’t want to make the distinction. I think during the meetings we specified a 
couple of things, and we just didn’t specify it in the ruling and we are just trying to make sure that all our 
bases are covered that we were trying to cover.  
Planner: For counsel, I want to make sure I’m asking them what the Board would like. Basically, where 
did counsel come up with the term dump trucks, as the Board intended it to be any medium for hauling 
away refuse? And reiterating the point that the Board just wants to clarify that they mean anything 
medium can only be present for one night, not just a dumpster. I will reach out to counsel with these 
points through the Town Administrator. 
Stokes II: Are there any restrictions on signage? 

Planner: Yes, we have a whole section of our bylaw dedicated to signage. I can have the Building 
Inspector take a look at the sign on the site to see if it’s compliant and get an update for the next meeting.  



 

Page 4 of 4 

December 6, 2023 

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes 

 

SEWELL STREET: Update on drainage.  
Planner: Apologies, I forgot to put this in the meeting packet. Basically, TEC did a report on the 
stormwater for the project. There are some comments for the applicant to address, but nothing major. The 
applicant is also very close to receiving a building permit. I will send out the report tomorrow that I 
omitted.  
 

CLOSE OUT 20 BARE HILL RDOAD/CEDAR DALE: Close out escrow account for project.  
Planner: We had a consultant do a Radio Frequency review and there were remaining funds in the 
account. The invoices have been paid so this can be closed out. Also, they are hoping to get the tower 
functioning by the beginning of next summer.  
MOTION: Naves makes a motion to close out the escrow account for 20 Bare Hill Road/Cedardale. 
Grohol seconds the motion. Voted all in favor, the motion passes unanimously.  
 

APPLICATION: Review draft for new application format.  
Planner: This is again more so a document for the Board to look at and comment on. This new application 
provides more information on the project. I think it is also more user friendly and more useful. I think it 
would be helpful for the Board to take this paper copy home and do a redline version and send it to me 
prior to the next meeting. 
Grohol: Does the current application require a certified plot plan? 

Planner: No, it does not, that is something I wanted to discuss with the Board. Our Zoning Enforcement 
Officer also works in West Newbury, and there they require it for every application, but I agree that it is a 
little excessive for certain projects. I wanted Board guidance on this topic.  
Grohol: It seems excessive for people who are just looking for a change of ownership or a use permit.  
Planner: Agreed. My concern is that if the Planner makes the call that they do not need a certified plot 
plan, and then they come in to the Board for their first meeting and the Board decides they want the plot 
plan, it can delay process.  
Board: We will take a look and let you know if we have any comments.  
 

MINUTES: Approval of the September 6, 2023, meeting minutes.  
MOTION: Grohol motions to approve the ZBA minutes from September 6, 2023. Naves seconds the 
motion. Voted all in favor, the motion passes unanimously.  
 

TOWN PLANNER UPDATE 

Planner: On December 19th at 6 PM we are going to be hosting a community information session for the 
Housing Production Plan. We are working on this with MVPC. It will be in the main meeting room. It 
will specifically focus on what people want to see for housing in Groveland, where they want to see it, 
things like that.  
 

OTHER ITEMS NOT REASONABLE ANTICIPATED AT TIME OF POSTING 

 

NEXT MEETING: January 3, 2024 

 

ADJOURNMENT  
MOTION: Goodwin motions to close the meeting at 8:15 PM. Stokes II seconds the motion. Voted all in 
favor, the motion passes.  



Christopher Goodwin, Chair  

Jason Naves 

John Stokes II 

Brad Ligols 

John Grohol 

 

 

 

Town of Groveland       
Zoning Board of Appeals          
183 Main Street        

Groveland, MA 01834       

 
 

 

Page 1 of 2 

January 3, 2024 

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes 

 

 1 
 2 
 3 

 4 
Present: John Grohol, John Stokes II, Chris Goodwin, Jason Naves 5 
Absent: Brad Ligols 6 
Staff Present: Annie Schindler (Town Planner & Conservation Agent) 7 
Public Present:  8 
 9 
NOTE: Minutes are not a transcript. A video recording of this meeting can be found on the Towns 10 
YouTube page. 11 
 12 
Goodwin: Call to order the meeting of the Groveland Zoning Board of Appeals at 7:30 PM on January 3, 13 
2024. 14 
MOTION: Naves motions to open the meeting. Grohol seconds the motion. Voting all in favor, the 15 
motion passes.  16 
 17 
CONTINUED: Application #2023-6, 912 Salem Street, Applicant: Mark A Abare; A public hearing in 18 
accordance with Mass General Laws, Chapter 40A, as amended, for Application #2023-6 made by Mark A 19 
Abare, for the premises located at 912 Salem St Map 41 Lot 095, in the Industrial (I), Residential 1 (R-1), and 20 
Residential 2 (R-2)  zoning districts, and owned by William T Bryan III, for a Special Permit in accordance 21 
with Section 50.4.5 (Table of Uses) of the Groveland Zoning Bylaw for a contractors yard. 22 
Goodwin: Reads the above notice.  23 
Planner: At the last meeting we went through the draft decision for this permit. Since then, I have added the 24 
changes and comments from the Board. The only remaining items are just the formal motion of the Board to 25 
approve the application.  26 
MOTION: Naves makes a motion to approve application #2023-6 for 912 Salem Street with the conditions as 27 
printed. Stokes II seconds the motion. Voting all in favor, the motion passes.  28 
 29 
154 CENTER ST: Discussion regarding enforcement action taken against the property. 30 
Goodwin: At the last meeting we went back to the attorney for more additional clarification.  31 
Planner: Yes. One of the major talking points at the last meeting was surrounding where she got the term 32 
‘dump trucks’, and as you can see in your packet that information came from me. Apologies for that. As you 33 
can see, it doesn’t really change her opinion. It references the site plan we had presented to the Board.  34 
Goodwin: Basically, she understands what we were seeing but her judgement still stands. Is the Board okay 35 
amending the letter as such and moving forward? 36 
Board: Yes. 37 
Planner: I can get the letter finalized, there aren’t many changes that need to be made. I will share it with the 38 
chair for confirmation before I send it out.  39 
MOTION: Goodwin makes a motion to endorse the letter from the Board to 154 Center St outlining the 40 
concerns with the original conditions. Grohol seconds the motion. Voting all in favor, the motion passes. 41 
 42 
APPLICATION: Review draft for new application format.  43 
Planner: Nothing new here. I’m not sure how the Board would like to handle this. I’m not sure if the Board 44 
would like to take the draft and go through it and make notes as to what they think works/doesn’t.  45 

Board/Committee Name: ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 

Time of Meeting: 7:30 PM 

Location: 183 Main Street, Groveland, MA 01834  

APPROVED 3-6-2024  



 

 

Page 2 of 2 

September 20, 2023 

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes 

 

Grohol: I think it would make sense to have certified plot plans as needed and if there are any questions, to ask 46 
the Town Planner. I don’t think it should be a requirement.  47 
Goodwin: I’ve gone through it as well and don’t see anything that I would want to change.  48 
Grohol: I notice that on the front it notes that it should be filled out by hand, wouldn’t you want it fillable on a 49 
computer? 50 
Planner: Part of the issue with doing fillable documents is the signature aspect of it and the issues it can cause 51 
with the timeline of the application as it needs to be stamped by the Town Clerk.  52 
Grohol: Maybe the signature just needs to be done by hand, and the rest can be typed. 53 
Planner: Unless anyone has any additional comments, I will have the final draft ready for the last meeting for 54 
final approval.  55 
 56 
MINUTES: Approval of the September 20, 2023, meeting minutes. 57 
MOTION: Naves motions to approve the Zoning Board of Appeals minutes for Wednesday September 20, 58 
2023, meeting minutes. Grohol seconds the motion. Voting all in favor, the motion passes. 59 
 60 
TOWN PLANNER UPDATE 61 
Planner: Sam went to 154 Center Street to check the sign and it is in compliance.  62 
 63 
OTHER ITEMS NOT REASONABLY ANTICIPATED AT THE TIME OF POSTING 64 
None. 65 
 66 
ADJOURNMENT 67 
MOTION: Goodwin motions to adjourn the meeting at 7:45 PM. Grohol seconds the motion. Voting all 68 
in favor, the motion passes. 69 
 70 
Respectfully submitted, 71 
Annie Schindler, Town Planner & Conservation Agent 72 



Christopher Goodwin, Chair  

Jason Naves 

John Stokes II 

Brad Ligols 

John Grohol 

 

 

 

Town of Groveland       
Zoning Board of Appeals          
183 Main Street        

Groveland, MA 01834       

 
 

 

Page 1 of 2 

March 6, 2024 

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes 

 

 1 
 2 
 3 

 4 
Present: John Grohol, John Stokes II, Chris Goodwin, Jason Naves 5 
Absent: Brad Ligols 6 
Staff Present: Annie Schindler (Town Planner & Conservation Agent) 7 
Public Present: Kevin Snow (GML Coop), Scott Edwards (GML Coop), Bill Daley (Sewell St) 8 
 9 
NOTE: Minutes are not a transcript. A video recording of this meeting can be found on the Towns 10 
YouTube page. 11 
 12 
Naves: Call to order the meeting of the Groveland Zoning Board of Appeals at 7:30 PM on March 6, 13 
2024. 14 
MOTION: Grohol motions to open the meeting. Naves seconds the motion. Voting all in favor, the 15 
motion passes.  16 
 17 
SEWELL STREET: Insubstantial changes to the plan previously approved. 18 
Daley: For Buildings #1 and #2 we are changing a two bedroom to a one bedroom for a new entrance so 19 
that people can more easily access the parking lot and the clubhouse. Additionally, the elevations were 20 
slightly off. We are also adding a mailroom to the clubhouse for deliveries, no parking spaces were lost. 21 
Also, the ponds were changed after going through ConCom and we are going to be utilizing preexisting 22 
ponds rather than creating a new pond. Last, prior to the final building permit we need the fire protection 23 
plan we have the designed, but we don’t have panel drawings yet because we don’t have an electrician 24 
yet. 25 
Stokes II: Has the Fire Chief signed off on this? 26 
Daley: Yes. He and the Building Inspector agreed that I can do foundations to deck prior to these with 27 
approval of the Borad.  28 
Planner: The Board also has an email from the Fire Chief stating as much that I added to the meeting 29 
packet.  30 
Daley: Also, there is the landscaping plan. We have a landscape architect who has been selected. Nothing 31 
has been designed to 100% yet, but it’s basically ready to go and just needs to be finalized. 32 
Goodwin joined the meeting at 7:41 PM. 33 
MOTION: Naves motions to make the proposed changes. Stokes II seconds the motion. Voted all in 34 
favor. The motion passes unanimously. 35 
 36 
PUBLIC HEADING 37 
NEW: Application #2024-4, 944 Salem Street Unit H, Applicant: Scott Edwads, GML Utility Services 38 
Cooperative; A public hearing in accordance with Mass General Laws, Chapter 40A, as amended, for 39 
Application #2024-4 made by Scott Edwards, GML Utility Services Cooperative, for the premises located 40 
at 944 Salem St Unit H Map 49 Lot 018-1, in the Industrial (I) zoning districts, and owned by the 41 
Groveland Municipal Light Department, for a Special Permit in accordance with Section 50.4.5 (Table of 42 
Uses) of the Groveland Zoning Bylaw for a motor vehicle repair shop. 43 
Goodwin: Reads the above public notice. 44 

Board/Committee Name: ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

Date: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 

Time of Meeting: 7:30 PM 

Location: 183 Main Street, Groveland, MA 01834  

APPROVED X-X-2024  



 

 

Page 2 of 2 

March 6, 2024 

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes 

 

Edwards: GML Utility Services Coop was formed under MGL Chapter 164 which is the same statute that 45 
Municipal Light Plants are formed under. It is Groveland, Littleton and Middleton, and our mission 46 
statement is to provide services to municipal light departments, especially to vehicles. We’ve been 47 
operating on a part-time basis out of Littleton. There are more utility companies in the Groveland area 48 
that we could service, so this new location makes sense. 49 
Grohol: Is the space sufficient for the trucks to be serviced there? Is the garage big enough? 50 
Edwards: We did increase the size of the garage doors and we will be installing lifts as well. There is 51 
plenty of space for what we are looking to do. 52 
Stokes II: Will it be scheduled? Will there be a lot of trucks there at once? 53 
Edwards: It will all be scheduled. It will not be open to the public. 54 
Grohol: Is the building equipped to handle any industrial waste that may be produced. 55 
Ewards: The biggest waste will be the oil, which we will have stored in a tank. Our plan is to also get a 56 
waste tank that will be removed by a company. We will also probably do the same thing with antifreeze.  57 
Snow: To elaborate, yes that space has been modified. It will also provide a service we desperately need. 58 
Municipal light departments are always looking for places to service our vehicles. Also, for storage, if we 59 
don’t have room in the garage, we have space in the back of the building where we can store trucks out of 60 
sight of the public. We had a Chapter 34 building evaluation report done, and the changes they noted were 61 
just an emergency light in the restroom.  62 
Planner: I received no comments from the various departments and boards I sent this out too. I also 63 
double checked, and this is not within the aquifer overlay district.  64 
Goodwin: This was very similar to the use that was there before.  65 
MOTION: Grohol motions to approve the application 2024-4 for the special permit. Naves seconds the 66 
motion. Voting aye; Naves, Grohol, Goodwin, Stokes II. Voted unanimously in favor, the motion passes.  67 
 68 
APPLICATION: Review draft for new application format.  69 
MOTION: Goodwin motions to endorse the new Town of Groveland Zoning Board of Appeals 70 
application by the Town Planner. Stokes II seconds the motion. Voting aye; Naves, Goodwin, Stokes II. 71 
Voted unanimously in favor, the motion passes. 72 
 73 
MINUTES: Approval of the October 4, 2023, November 1, 2023, December 6, 2023, and January 3, 74 
2024, meeting minutes. 75 
MOTION: Stokes II motions to approve the Zoning Board of Appeals minutes October 4, 2023. Naves 76 
seconds the motion. Voting aye; Naves, Goodwin, Stokes II. Grohol abstains. The motion passes. 77 
MOTION: Goodwin motions to approve the Zoning Board of Appeals minutes November 1, 2023, as 78 
amended. Naves seconds the motion. Voting aye; Naves, Goodwin, Grohol. Stokes II abstains. The 79 
motion passes. 80 
 81 
TOWN PLANNER UPDATE 82 
Planner: I reviewed a draft application with the prospective applicant for the Mexican restaurant in Elm 83 
Park, I imagine it should be completed and noticed for the next meeting, April 3rd.   84 
 85 
OTHER ITEMS NOT REASONABLY ANTICIPATED AT THE TIME OF POSTING 86 
None. 87 
 88 
ADJOURNMENT 89 
MOTION: Goodwin motions to adjourn the meeting at 8:02 PM. Stokes II seconds the motion. Voting 90 
aye; Naves, Goodwin, Stokes II. Voted unanimously in favor, the motion passes. 91 
Respectfully submitted, 92 
Annie Schindler, Town Planner & Conservation Agent 93 


	240403 Agenda
	6-8 Elm Park SP Application
	6-8 Elm Park SP Plans
	FD Comment 3-11-2024
	GMLD Comment 3-11-2024
	MD Comments 3-11-2024
	PD Comment 3-11-2024
	BoH Comments 3-12-2024
	Parking Plan 12-21-2020
	�ELM SQUARE PARKING PLAN��
	AGENDA 
	Slide Number 3
	STUDY GOALS AND PROCESS 
	STUDY SCHEDULE
	Slide Number 6
	STUDY AREA
	EXISTING PARKING SUPPLY
	EXISTING PARKING DEMAND
	EXISTING PARKING DEMAND
	PUBLIC VS PRIVATE PARKING DEMAND
	PARKING DEMAND IN ELM SQUARE
	MULTIMODAL CONDITIONS
	Parking Inventory & Utilization Key Findings 
	Slide Number 15
	Stakeholder Discussions
	Slide Number 17
	Draft Strategies
	1. Designate off-street parking with signage and wayfinding
	1. Designate off-street parking with signage and wayfinding
	2. Add on-street parking on key Elm Square corridors
	2. Add on-street parking on key Elm Square corridors
	2. Add on-street parking on key Elm Square corridors
	2. Add on-street parking on key Elm Square corridors
	2. Add on-street parking on key Elm Square corridors
	3. Create a more walkable Elm Square
	3. Create a more walkable Elm Square
	3. Create a more walkable Elm Square
	3. Create a more walkable Elm Square
	4. Create a shared parking program & �encourage shared parking in Elm Square
	4. Create a shared parking program & �encourage shared parking in Elm Square
	4. Create a shared parking program & �encourage shared parking in Elm Square
	4. Create a shared parking program & �encourage shared parking in Elm Square
	4. Create a shared parking program & �encourage shared parking in Elm Square
	4. Create a shared parking program & �encourage shared parking in Elm Square
	4. Create a shared parking program & �encourage shared parking in Elm Square
	5. Reconfigure existing parking lots and open spaces
	5. Reconfigure existing parking lots and open spaces
	5. Reconfigure existing parking lots and open spaces
	Draft Strategies
	Slide Number 41

	Parking Excerpt From Elm Square Report
	944 Salem St SP Draft
	944 Salem St KS Comments
	231206 Minutes - DRAFT
	240103 Minutes - DRAFT
	240306 Minutes - DRAFT

